
 
 
 
 
 
 
  

County of El Paso Purchasing Department 
 500 East San Antonio, Room 500 
 El Paso, Texas 79901  
 (915) 546-2048 / Fax: (915) 546-8180 

 
 

ADDENDUM 2 
 
To:  All Interested Proposers 
  
From:  Linda Gonzalez, Inventory Bid Technician  
  
Date:  September 26, 2008 
  
Subject: BID # 08-141, Janitorial, Chemical and Paper Products for the County  

     of El Paso  
 
 
Please Note:  
 Correction ---The durations of the bid will be from November 3, 2008 through 
 May 30, 2009.   
 
The Purchasing Department received a question relating to the above referenced 
proposal;  
 
 

1. On line #61 lists 3 colors for liners: beige, brown and clear.  Do you have a 
 preference? 
 Clear liners 
 
2.  Is it our choice what color to bid? 
 No 
 
3.  Would you like us to bid on each color? 
 No 
 
4. Are there multiple delivery points and if so are there any minimum orders? 
 No 
 
5. On line 59, 60, and 61 what model numbers were purchased for the can liners? 
 High Density, Spectrum  
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6. Are the liners delivered to one location?  If not, how many locations order the 
 liners? 
 There are 14 locations. 
 
7. Approximately how many times per year, and how many cases are ordered at 
 one time? 
 About 3 to 4 times per year, from 1 case to 50 
 
8. Do you have a loading dock?  If not, how do you receive the orders? 
 No 
 
9. Do you have a pallet jack or a fork lift? 
 The Officers are listed on page 17 of the bid 
 
10. When you say government officer, what do you mean? 
 The officers are listed on page 17 of the bid. 
 
11. If we are just responding to a bid but have no previous or current 
 relationship with the county does this exempt us from filling out this form? 

 No, this form needs to be filled out and filed with the County Clerks. 
 
Please note that the state law requires that the Questionnaire be filed with the COUNTY 
CLERK no later than the 7th business day after submitting an application, response to an 
RFP, RFQ or bid or any other writing related to a potential agreement with the County. Failure 
to file the questionnaire within the time provided by the statute is a Class C misdemeanor 

 
 
12.  Is the County of El Paso the governmental entity? 
 Yes 


